From: Hannah Hutchison

To: Katherine Miles

Cc: Sharon Armour; Susana Carvalho

Subject: RE: APP/W0340/W/22/3312261 - 22/00244/FULEXT - Land to the rear of The Hollies Nursing Home, RG7
3Lz

Date: 09 September 2024 13:05:19
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Dear Katherine,
Apologies for the delay.
| confirm that | have checked the title and that the updated UU is acceptable/agreed.

| understand that Matthew Shepherd emailed you on Friday to confirm that the planning
application fee is £1,350.

Please do let me know if you require any further assistance in Sharon’s absence.

Kind regards,

Hannah Marie Hutchison

Trainee Solicitor — Planning, Regeneration & Property

Legal & Democratic West Berkshire District Council Market Street Newbury RG14 51D
DX 30825 Newbury

hannah.hutchisonl@westberks.gov.uk
01635 519479

www.westberks.gov.uk

Please note that we do not accept service by e-mail or fax unless previously agreed with the
appropriate member of Legal Services

From: Katherine Miles <KatherineM@pro-vision.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 3:01 PM

To: Susana Carvalho <susana.carvalhol@westberks.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: APP/W0340/W/22/3312261 - 22/00244/FULEXT - Land to the rear of The Hollies
Nursing Home, RG7 3LZ

This is an EXTERNAL EMAIL. STOP. THINK before you CLICK links or OPEN attachments.

Dear Ms Carvalho

| understand Ms Armour is now away until at least 23 September.

There is a deadline to submit a final UU to the Planning Inspector today in connection with an
appeal. We only received comments today from Sharon and have made the changes she
requested as explained in my email below. We are still though waiting for Matthew Shepherd to

confirm the planning admin fee.

In Ms Armours absence, are you able to confirm that the amended UU is now agreed by the



Council and confirm the fee?
Kind regards

Katherine

Katherine Miles Ba (Hons)Msc MRTPI | T 01962677044 | M 07471901078
Director

PRO VISION

PLANNING | ARCHITECTURE | URBAN DESIGN | ECOLOGY

THE LODGE, HIGHCROFT ROAD, WINCHESTER, S022 5GU
WWW.pro-vision.co.uk

Information for visiting our office

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are privileged and confidential (within the meaning of applicable law) and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom

they are addressed. Unauthorised dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this e-mail is prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify admin@pro-
vision.co.uk or telephone 01962 677 044 and delete it from your system. Whilst every endeavour is taken to ensure that our e-mails do not contain viruses, no liability can be
accepted and the recipient should use their own virus checking software. PV PROJECTS LTD - UK Registered Office - The Lodge, Highcroft Road, Winchester, SO22 5GU Reg No.
03296321
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From: Katherine Miles

Sent: 06 September 2024 14:54

To: Sharon Armour <Sharon.Armour@westberks.gov.uk>; Matthew Shepherd
<Matthew.Shepherd@westberks.gov.uk>

Cc: Appeals <Appeals@westberks.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: APP/W0340/W/22/3312261 - 22/00244/FULEXT - Land to the rear of The Hollies
Nursing Home, RG7 3LZ [Filed 06 Sep 2024 14:53]

Dear Sharon

Please find attached further amended UU attached in both tracked & clean versions with the
change in job title made. Can we be advised what is required please in respect of the Planning
Administration fee?

Up to date evidence of titles also attached as requested.

Can you confirm this is now acceptable so that we can submit this to PINS by today’s deadline?



Many thanks

Katherine

Katherine Miles Ba (Hons)ymMsc MRTPI | T 01962677044 | M 07471 901078
Director

PRO VISION

PLANNING | ARCHITECTURE | URBAN DESIGN | ECOLOGY

THE LODGE, HIGHCROFT ROAD, WINCHESTER, S022 5GU
WWW. pro-vision.co.uk

Information for visiting our office

This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are privileged and confidential (within the meaning of applicable law) and are intended solely for the use of the individual to whom

they are addressed. Unauthorised dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this e-mail is prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify admin@pro
vision.co.uk or telephone 01962 677 044 and delete it from your system. Whilst every endeavour is taken to ensure that our e-mails do not contain viruses, no liability can be
accepted and the recipient should use their own virus checking software. PV PROJECTS LTD - UK Registered Office - The Lodge, Highcroft Road, Winchester, SO22 5GU Reg No.
03296321

1l
=
Il

Proudly sponsoring

From: Sharon Armour <Sharon.Armour@westberks.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 September 2024 11:21

To: Katherine Miles <KatherineM @ pro-vision.co.uk>; Matthew Shepherd
<Matthew.Shepherd @westberks.gov.uk>

Cc: Appeals <Appeals@westberks.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: APP/W0340/W/22/3312261 - 22/00244/FULEXT - Land to the rear of The Hollies
Nursing Home, RG7 3L.Z

Dear Katherine,
The title is “Service Director — Development & Housing”

In terms of the planning admin fee | would be content for the actual figure to be added — Matt
can you confirm what this will be?

Thanks,

Sharon



Sharon Armour (Solicitor)

Legal Services Manager

Legal & Democratic Services, West Berkshire Council, Market Street, Newbury RG14 5LD
DX30825 Newbury

(01635) 519957 | Ext 2957 | sharon.armour@westberks.gov.uk

www.westberks.gov.uk

Please note that we do not accept service by e-mail or fax unless previously agreed with the appropriate member of Legal
Services

& Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Katherine Miles <KatherineM @ pro-vision.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 11:19 AM

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

Dear Sharon,

A further query. Can you confirm the new job title for the Service Director? You ask for this to
be changed from:

Service Director — Development & Regulation
to
Service Director — Development & Housing the Council

Is ‘the Council” actually part of the job title?
Regards

Katherine

Katherine Miles Ba (Hons)Msc MRTPI | T 01962677044 | M 07471 901078
Director

PRO VISION

PLANNING | ARCHITECTURE | URBAN DESIGN | ECOLOGY

THE LODGE, HIGHCROFT ROAD, WINCHESTER, SO22 5GU
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
Sent: 06 September 2024 11:08
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

Nursing Home, RG7 3LZ [Filed 06 Sep 2024 11:07]

Dear Sharon

I've passed this on to the Appellant’s solicitor. To save back and forth, do you have a definition
of “Planning Administration Fee” that you want us to use?

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

Sent: 06 September 2024 10:00

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
Nursing Home, RG7 3LZ [Filed 06 Sep 2024 10:28]

Dear Katherine,

Apologies for the delay in responding. | would be grateful if you could provide up to date
evidence of title so that the Council can verify that the ownership has not changed. Subject to
that and two minor amendments the Council is content; firstly, to change the job title of the
Service Director from Service Director — Development & Regulation to Service Director —
Development & Housing the Council and secondly, to define Planning Administration Fee.

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

&= Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

From: Katherine Miles <KatherineM @ pro-vision.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, September 6, 2024 8:55 AM

To: Matthew Shepherd <Matthew.Shepherd@westberks.gov.uk>; Sharon Armour
<Sharon.Armour@westberks.gov.uk>

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

Matthew / Sharon



Any news on this? The PINS deadline to submit the final UU is today.
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

Sent: 29 August 2024 10:33

To: Matthew Shepherd <Matthew.Shepherd @westberks.gov.uk>; Sharon Armour
<Sharon.Armour@westberks.gov.uk>

Cc: Appeals <Appeals@westberks.gov.uk>
Subject: APP/W0340/W/22/3312261 - 22/00244/FULEXT - Land to the rear of The Hollies
Nursing Home, RG7 3LZ [Filed 29 Aug 2024 10:33]

Dear Matthew / Sharon

As per the Council’s Statement of Case, we have updated the UU for this appeal. The only
changes are in the Recitals at 1.8 to 1.10 and at 6.3.

Attached is a track change and a clean version. As you know, we need to submit the final UU by
6 September and the Council must also provide comments on the acceptability of the UU to PINS
by the same date. Can you therefore confirm that these changes are acceptable, in which case
we will then submit the final version by the deadline.



Kind regards
Katherine

Katherine Miles Ba (HonsymMsc MRTPI | T 01962677044 | M 07471 901078
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
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This email and any attachments to it may be confidential and are intended solely for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed. Any views or opinions expressed may not necessarily represent those
of West Berkshire Council. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, you must neither take any
action based upon its contents, nor copy or show it to anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe
you have received this e-mail in error. All communication sent to or from West Berkshire Council may be
subject to recording and or monitoring in accordance with UK legislation, are subject to the requirements
of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and may therefore be disclosed to a third party on request.



